
 Chester County Council Agenda December 7th, 2020   1 

CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex

1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Chester, SC

 Monday, December 7th, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

    AGENDA  

  Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick-Presiding 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

3. Approval of Minutes

a. November 16th, 2020 Council minutes. 

4. Citizen Comments

5. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations

a. Proclamation to honor the service of Tommy Martin.

b. Proclamation to honor the service of Councilman Alex Oliphant.

6. Old Business

a. Update regarding the impact fee study- Councilman Jordan and Cole McKinney.

b. 1st Reading of CCMA20-10:  Beaver Creek LLC (Richard M. Gee) request Tax Map # 079-00-

00-021-000, 193 acres located off Dawson Drive Chester, SC 29706, be rezoned from R-2 (Rural 
Two) to PD (Planned Development) Planning Commission voted 6-1 to approve. 

c. 1st Reading of CCMA20-11: Richard Colt Gregory request Tax Map # 104-00-00-119-000 located 
at 3036 Fishing Creek Church Rd., (Chester County) Rock Hill SC 29730, be rezoned from R2 (Rural 
Two) to LC (Limited Commercial) Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve with a reverter clause: 
If repairs or maintenance are not being performed the use would be reverted back to R2 Rural Two 
zoning. 

d. Update on Heart & Soul and their support of the Fort Lawn Economic Development Strategic Plan 
and to recommend the formation of the Chester County Collaborative for the purpose to align 
economic and community development strategies across the county. -Mick Harrington.

e. Update on derelict houses, vehicles and litter-Councilman Oliphant.

f. Update on Palmetto Pride-Councilman Oliphant.

7. New Business

a. Approval of the 2021 County Council and CCTC meeting dates. 

b. Discuss the closure of YMCA. Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick.

8. Boards and Commissions

a. Appointment to the Ad-hoc committee for Burnt House Meeting Cemetery.  

9. Executive Session

a. Receive legal advice regarding project 2034.-Attorney Winters.

b. Receive legal advice regarding project 2038.-Attorney Winters. →



 Chester County Council Agenda December 7th, 2020   2 

c. Receive legal advice regarding project 2062. Attorney Winters.

d. Receive legal advice regarding IBHS-Attorney Winters.

e. Receive legal update on existing County litigation. -Attorney Winters.

10. Council Actions Following Executive Session

a. Action taken regarding legal advice for project 2034.

b. Action taken regarding legal advice for project 2038.

c. Action taken regarding legal advice for project 2062.

d. Action taken regarding legal advice for IBHS.

e. Action taken regarding legal update on existing County litigation.

11. Council Comments

12. Adjourn

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 

9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol 

Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours 

prior to the meeting. 

* * * P U B L I C  N O T I C E * * *  

Any citizen who wishes to make a public comment at the County Council meetings can do so in the following ways: 

1. You may submit your comments in writing to the County Council by emailing Karen Lee,

klee@chestercounty.org.

2. You may submit your comments by mail: Chester County Clerk to Council, Karen Lee, PO Box 580, Chester, SC

29706.

3. Anyone who wishes to appear in person before Council must register with the Chester County Clerk to Council by
phone 803-377-7852 or by email at klee@chestercounty.org no later than 10:00 am on the day of the Council

meeting. Such appearance will be limited to one (1) person to be permitted to enter the building while maintaining 

social distancing. The Clerk will confirm the appointment back to the requestor. A County employee will be on 
hand to open the back door of the Government Complex at the registered time. The individual may appear before 

Council for no more than three (3) minutes and will be required to leave the building immediately following their 

address to Council. Groups of presenters will not be permitted at this time, nor will individuals who have not
registered by the deadline. All rules of social distancing as recommended by the CDC and the etiquette procedures

of the County Council must be followed. Chester County Council remains committed and receptive to the

comments of the citizens of Chester County and while the Council does not like these restrictions, they are being 

done in the interest of everyone’s health. 

Guidelines for Addressing Council 

   Citizens Comments: 

• Each citizen will be limited to three minutes

Public Hearings: 

• Each speaker will be limited to a three-minute presentation

When introduced: 

• Approach the podium, state your name and address

• Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed

• Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council

• Do not approach the Council table unless directed

Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you: 

• Use profanity

• Stray from the subject

• Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council

mailto:klee@chestercounty.org
mailto:klee@chestercounty.org


  Chester County Council Meeting Minutes November 16th, 2020   1 

 CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex

1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Chester, SC

Monday, November 16th, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman 

Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman Alex Oliphant, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen 

Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters. 

1. Call to Order-Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order. He asked for a motion to remove agenda

item 7.g. Councilwoman Guy motioned to remove, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Councilman Wilson asked

to keep it on the agenda for questions.  Vice Chairman Branham withdrew his second, Councilwoman Guy withdrew

her motion.  Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick asked for a motion to accept the agenda, Vice Chairman Branham

motioned to accept the agenda, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation- Pledge was recited in unison; Councilwoman Guy gave the invocation.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. November 2nd, 2020 Council minutes.

Councilman Jordan motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.

4. Citizen Comments

Roxanne James of 3007 Steele Village Dr, Rock Hill SC said it was time for Chester County Council to choose 

tourism  

and recreation.  

5. Public Hearing- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick open the public hearing and stated on one signed up to speak.

a. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-34 An ordinance to create an AD Hoc committee for Burnt House Meeting

Cemetery advisory committee and adopt its enabling act.

b. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-32 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No. 2020-

16 the 2020-2021 Chester County budget ordinance in certain limited particulars only. Unfreeze

certain positions.

Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick closed the public hearing. 

6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations

a. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-34 An ordinance to create an AD Hoc committee for Burnt

House Meeting Cemetery advisory committee and adopt its enabling act.

Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.

b. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-32 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No.

2020-16 the 2020-2021 Chester County budget ordinance in certain limited particulars only.

Unfreeze certain positions.

Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.

c. Declaration 2020-5 A Declaration of a Continued State of Emergency for Chester County.
Councilwoman Guy motioned to extend the state of emergency until January 19th, 2021, second by Councilman

Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.



  Chester County Council Meeting Minutes November 16th, 2020   2 

d. Resolution 2020-26 Declaring the Results of the 2020 Capital Projects Sales and Use Tax

Referendum; And Other Related Matters. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve,

second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.

7. Old Business

a. Update regarding widening Murdock Road- Vice Chairman Branham.

Vice Chairman Branham motioned to add Murdock Road to the existing CCTC road list, second by

Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.

b. Council to consider to temporally close or repair Deer Branch Road– Councilman Vaughn.

Council asked County Attorney Winters to obtain information to see if Deer Branch Road could be closed and

bring it back to a future meeting.

c. Update on funding and planning for the new animal shelter-Councilman Wilson.

Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick gave an update after visiting other county animal shelters that ranged in the amount

of 3.3 million dollars which exceeded 1.3 million dollars the county currently has. There could be alternative

funding revenues to make it happen, he looked at their policies, handbooks and leadership and stated the facility

should be able to accommodate our goals.  He knows this has been discussed for a long time and it needs to move

forward but wants to have a good animal shelter.

d. Update on Pinckney Road & Eureka Community Project and derelict houses and vehicles in

Chester County. Councilman Oliphant. Councilman Oliphant thanked Planning Director Mike Levister for the

list he provided showing how many properties had been identified by RCI to be abated. He asked if Council could

receive a spreadsheet on a regular basis showing what the issue was with the property along with the address and

what the status is. It was discussed to have IT Director David Schuelke create a form where citizens can click the

link on the website to make complaints about litter, derelict houses and vehicles. Councilman Wilson suggested

waiting until the next meeting to give Dr. Frederick time to talk to his staff in order to put a plan together so

Council could be on board as well.

e. Information regarding Palmetto Pride- Councilman Oliphant.

Mallory Coffey from Palmetto Pride gave a presentation as to how Chester County could receive grant money to

help keep the county clean.

f. Private organizations raising money for County Projects-Councilman Oliphant.

Councilman Oliphant stated procedures needed to be worked out in order for private organizations to raise money

for county projects so they would know the steps they have to take to eliminate any confusing. Interim Chairman

Dr. Frederick stated they were working on procedures to make that happen and hoped to have it in place by January

of next year.

g. Update on plans for a spec building and grant from SC Commerce to support a spec building.

-Economic Developer Robert Long. Mr. Long stated GITI had offered around twenty acres in the past and

currently there were waiting on a survey to be completed, once that’s done, he would come back with more

information on that tract to see if Council wants to receive the site for the spec building. Attorney Winters said a

secondary site was identified as well and wouldn’t be as problematic or as expensive since the first site was

landlocked. Also, Council was never presented any information on the second site, it would be helpful for them to

know where the second site is and have more information presented to Council moving forward. Mr. Long said

there could be a better option they were still in the evaluation process and would keep Council updated.

h. October Litter report and Litter/Nuisance Abatement Report-Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick.

Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick stated 535 bags of trash were picked up in October.



  Chester County Council Meeting Minutes November 16th, 2020   3 

8. New Business

a. Approval of bid for Rodman Grading-Soccer fields in the amount of $148,509.00-Procurement

Director Susan Cok. Councilman Jordan motioned to approve, second by Councilman Oliphant.

Vote 6-0 to approve.

b. PARD grant monies for parks. – Moral Wellness Director Anthony Worthy.

Mr. Worthy stated the money would be used to put down mulch on all the parks, add a fence at the Gayle park and

add new grill bottoms. The total cost was $31,415, the PARD grant would cover $ 25,132 leaving the County to

pay only $ 6,283.00. Councilwoman Guy motioned to allow Moral Wellness Director Anthony Worthy to apply

for the grant, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.

9. Boards and Commissions

a. Appointments to the Ad-Hoc committee for Burnt House Meeting Cemetery.

Councilman Oliphant motioned to appoint Gloria Kellarhals, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.

Councilman Oliphant motioned to appoint Roxann James, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.

Councilman Jordan motioned to appoint Harry Fudge, second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.

10. Executive Session-Councilman Oliphant motioned to go to Executive Session, second by Councilman Jordan.

Vote 6-0 to approve.

a. To receive legal advice regarding a potential economic development matter. -Attorney Winters

b. To discuss economic development project 2024. - Attorney Winters.

c. To discuss economic development project 2026.- Attorney Winters

d. To discuss economic development project 2038-Attorney Winters

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session-Councilman Oliphant motioned to go back to Regular Session,

Second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.

a. Action taken regarding legal advice for a potential economic development matter. Taken as information.

b. Action taken regarding economic development project 2024. Taken as information.

c. Action taken regarding economic development project 2026. Taken as information.

d. Action taken regarding economic development project 2038. Taken as information.

12. Council Comments-No comments.

13. Adjourn-Councilman Vaughn motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.

____________________________________ 

Karen Lee, Clerk to Council 

Time: 9:15 PM  

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, 

the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on 

the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 















































 

 

  2021 COUNTY COUNCIL & CCTC MEETING DATES  
    All Meeting Dates Will Be Held At 6:00 PM at The R. Carlisle Roddey  

    Chester County Government Building, 1476 J. A. Cochran Bypass in The Council  

    Chambers Unless Otherwise Specified.  

     

 

 

January 4 

January 19  

CCTC meeting at 5:30 

February 1 

February 16  

March 1 

 March 15  

April 5 

April 19 

May 3 

CCTC meeting at 5:30 

  May 17 

 June 7  

June 21 

July 6 

July 19 

August 2 -No meeting Scheduled SCAC Conference  

August 16 

September 7 

CCTC meeting at 5:30 

 September 20 

October 4 

 October 18  

November 1 

November 15 

December 6 

                                           

                                    The dates are subject to change depending on emergencies, etc. 

 

            



 

 Application for Chester County Boards, Commissions and Councils 

 

Chester County Council selects citizens for service on Council Appointed Boards and Commissions 

from individuals who have either volunteered, been recommended for appointment or shown interest in being 

appointed. The Clerk to Council uses this form to update the roster of volunteers and give Council basic information 

about each volunteer. 

Date: __11-18-2020__________________ 

Board or Commission Appointment being sought:  Ad Hoc Burnt House Cemetery Committee 

Name: ___Harvey Neely Gaston “Neely” Occupation: ____Pastor Union ARP________________________ 

Street Address: ___107 Hillcrest Dr.  Chester, SC 29706_________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: (if different from above) ________________________________________________________  

Telephone (Home): _______ ______________ Cell: __ ___________________________  

E-Mail: __ ______________________________________________  

Date of Birth: _08___/__13___/_1954___ SEX: __M_____  

If recommended by a Council Member, indicate name: _____Pete Wilson_____________________________ 

In which Council District do you reside? Please indicate (1-6) 4 

Are you presently serving on a County Board or Commission? ___No_____ If “yes” when does your term expire? 

_____/_____/____                                                                               

CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT: I, Harvey Neely Gaston _______________, as a voting member of any Chester 

County board, commission or council, agree to disqualify myself from voting on any issue(s) which may arise and in 

which a conflict of interest exists. By consenting and signing this form to be nominated you will be subject to a 

background check.  (Signature)_  

_____________________________________________________________. 
Board members shall serve at the will of the appointing Council member and terms shall also run concurrent with that 

of the appointer.  Please check the appropriate box below. 

        Commissions/Committee

Boards                                                                                                                              

󠆸 Accommodation Tax Board  

󠆸 Board of Assessment of Appeals                           

󠆸 Catawba Mental Health Board   

󠆸 Catawba Regional Council Government                                     

󠆸 Catawba Regional Workforce Board   

󠆸 Chester County Library                                       

󠆸 Hazel Pittman Center󠆸 

󠆸 Solid Waste Board  

󠆸 Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

               

                                                             

󠆸 Airport Commission         

󠆸 Chester County Parks & Recreation 

󠆸 Chester County Planning Commission 

󠆸 Chester Rural Fire District Commission                                  

󠆸 John Keziah Park Commission    

󠆸 Lando Rural Fire District Commission 

󠆸 Fort Lawn Fire Protection Commission    

󠆸 Olde English District Commission 

󠆸 Richburg Fire District Commission  



󠆸 Chester Metropolitan District Commission 

󠆸 Gateway Steering Committee 

x Ad Hoc Burnt House Cemetery Committee 

              󠆸                        󠆸               
Please Return to:  Clerk to Council, P.O. Box 580, Chester SC  29706 or you may call at (803)-377-7852 or email to klee@chestercounty.org   

mailto:klee@chestercounty.org

	1. 12-7-2020 Agenda
	2. 11-16-2020 Council minutes
	3. CCMA20-10 Beaver Creek LLC
	4. CCMA20-11 Richard Colt Gregory
	5. 2021 Council and CCTC meeting Dates Revised
	6. Neely Gaston Application _Redacted



